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From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for August 24 - Football Tryouts, Transportation
Scholarship Interest Meeting, Chairlady Garden Party, 3 on 3 Basketball Tournament,
and more ...

Importance: High
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Today: Football Tryouts

Walk on tryouts will be held today at 1 pm at the stadium.
Contact: Coach Samuel London
Read More

Today: Transportation Scholarship Interest Mtg
Come out and learn about the careers in the transportation industry, the
majors that the industry hires and how your major applies to this
industry. The Dwight David Eisenhower Transportation Scholarship
Interest Session will be held today at 4:30 pm in the Science Building
Room 318.

Contact: Monica Gray

Read More / Flyer / At A Glance Info

Tomorrow: Chairlady Garden Party

Attached is the invitation to the Chairlady’s Garden Party to be
held tomorrow.

Contact: Ravonda Dalton-Rann

Read More

August 29: 3 on 3 Basketball Tournament

Students come sign up and be a part of Lincoln's First Annual 3 on 3
Basketball Tournament. All students are welcome but spots are limited,
teams will fill up quick and are on a first come first serve basis.

Let’s start the semester off right with a little friendly competition.
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Football tryout Flyer 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Flyer for Transportation Fellowship.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Interest Session Flyer_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/PDF pilot at a glance.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LU__StudentChairladysGardenParty_Invitation.pdf

Let the games begin!
Contact: Eugene Lett
Read More

September 6: VIH Interest Session

All Sophomore or Junior female students are invited to the Vira |. Heinz
Study Abroad Scholarship on Thursday, September 6, 2018 at 6 pm in
Room 318 of the Science Building.

Contact: Monica Gray

Read more

September 11: Women's Basketball Interest Meeting
Students interested in either trying out or interested in being a manager
should attend our interest meeting on September 11at 5 pm in Manuel
Rivero Hall room 220. See the attached flyer for more details.

Contact: Taylor Fulton

Read More

First Year Students

Any first-year students WITHOUT an Integrated Writing & Reading course
- ENGO099 - please see Susan Chikwem, Director of Academic Advising,
Wright Hall 204. Ms. Chikwem will be able to ADD a section of ENG099 to
the schedule.

Contact: Leonie Walters

Library Hours

Students please review the Fall 2018 Library Hours of Operation.
Contact: Robin Wilson

Read more

Wellness Center Hours

Welcome to Lincoln University, Freshman Class of 2022 and welcome back
all returning students. There has been a change in the Wellness Center
hours for this academic school year. The Wellness and all the great
amenities it has to offer will now be available to all students from

9 am to 9 pm. All we ask is that you respect the building and be respectful
to others using the facility. We have a lot to offer and we are looking
forward to accommodating your every need.

Contact: Eugene Lett

Club & Organization Registration

Please see the attached important dates for returning organizations.
Contact: Brian Dubenion

Read More

Sign up for IRIS Alerts

Returning students are reminded that they must sign in to IRIS dispatch
AGAIN in order to receive alerts in the event of an emergency on
campus. New students also need to sign up in the system. Please use the
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lincoln University Wellness Center Presents %282%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/vih
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WBB Tryout Flyer 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LHML Fall 2015 Hours of Operation.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Club Memo Aug 2018.doc

link provided below. Thank you

Contact: James A. Connor
Link
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.irisdispatch.com_users_enroll_dsp-5Fenroll.cfm-3Forg-5Fid-3D2681&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=MPDoFRJSzZ22hPJ4lHgqWc5GzKdTaOjj5oqcHCyu8II&s=ZQkZzrqfCn1CGURZ3efgMd8u2RD7o8FMYTvqI1oLv7A&e=

